

Sec. 2. Section 68B.32D, subsection 3, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

3. If a person fails to comply with an order action of the board under subsection 1, ~~paragraph "a", "b", "c", or "h"~~, the board may petition the Polk county district court ~~having jurisdiction~~ for an order for enforcement of the order action of the board. The enforcement proceeding shall be conducted as provided in section 68B.33.

Sec. 3. Section 68B.38, subsection 1, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

1. ~~Beginning in 1994, no later than~~ On or before January 31 and July 31 of each year, ~~unless no payments are made,~~ a lobbyist's client shall file with the general assembly or board a report that contains information on all salaries, fees, and retainers paid by the lobbyist's client to the lobbyist for lobbying purposes during the preceding six calendar months. Reports by lobbyists' clients shall be filed with the same entity with which the lobbyist filed the lobbyist's registration.

Approved March 31, 2000

CHAPTER 1043

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUNDING AND LOST PROPERTY DISPOSITION

H.F. 2531

AN ACT relating to services provided by county officers including funding for emergency medical services and the disposition of lost property.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 135.25, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

135.25 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND.

An emergency medical services fund is created in the state treasury under the control of the department. The fund includes, but is not limited to, amounts appropriated by the general assembly, and other moneys available from federal or private sources which are to be used for purposes of this section. Funds remaining in the fund at the end of each fiscal year shall not revert to the general fund of the state but shall remain in the emergency medical services fund, notwithstanding section 8.33. The fund is established to assist counties by matching, on a dollar-for-dollar basis, moneys spent by a county for the acquisition of equipment for the provision of emergency medical services and by providing grants to counties for education and training in the delivery of emergency medical services, as provided in this section and section 422D.6. A county seeking matching funds under this section shall apply to the emergency medical services division of the department. The department shall adopt rules concerning the application and awarding process for the matching funds and the criteria for the allocation of moneys in the fund if the moneys are insufficient to meet the emergency medical services needs of the counties. Moneys allocated by the department to a county for emergency medical service purposes may be used for equipment or training and education as determined by the board of supervisors pursuant to section 422D.6.

Sec. 2. Section 556F.7, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

556F.7 WHEN OWNER UNKNOWN.

If the owner is unknown, the finder shall, within five days after finding the property, take the money, bank notes, and a description of any other property ~~before~~ to the county ~~auditor~~ sheriff of the county ~~where~~ or the chief of police of the city in which the property was found,

and provide an affidavit describing the property, the time when and place where the property was found, and attesting that no alteration has been made in the appearance of the property since the finding. The sheriff or chief of police shall send a copy of the affidavit to the county auditor who shall enter a description of the property and the value thereof of the property, as nearly as the auditor can determine it, in the auditor's lost property book, together with the copy of the affidavit of the finder.

Sec. 3. Section 556F.8, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:
556F.8 ADVERTISEMENT.

The finder of ~~such the~~ lost goods, money, bank notes, or other things, shall ~~forthwith~~ give written notice of the finding of ~~such the~~ property. ~~Such The~~ notice shall contain an accurate description of the property and a statement as to the time when and place where the same was found, and the post-office address of the finder. ~~Said The~~ notice shall:

1. Be posted at the door of the courthouse in the county in which the property was found or at the city hall or police station if found within a city and in ~~three one~~ other of the most public places in the ~~said~~ county; and

2. ~~In case~~ If the property found ~~shall exceed ten~~ exceeds forty dollars in value, the notice shall be published once each week for three consecutive weeks in some newspaper published in and having general circulation in ~~said the~~ county.

Approved March 31, 2000

CHAPTER 1044

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION

S.F. 2031

AN ACT relating to violations of the sex offender registry requirements and providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 692A.3, Code Supplement 1999, is amended to read as follows:
692A.3 REGISTRATION PROCESS.

1. A person required to register under this chapter shall register with the sheriff of the county of the person's residence within ~~ten five~~ five days of establishment of residence in this state or within ~~ten five~~ five days of any conviction for which the person is not incarcerated, a release from custody, or placement on probation, parole, or work release. A sheriff shall accept the registration of a nonresident of the county if the person required to register is a full-time or part-time student or is employed on a full-time or part-time basis in the county.

2. A person required to register under this chapter shall, within ~~ten five~~ five days of changing residence within a county in this state or within ~~ten five~~ five days of a change in the person's name as a result of marriage, dissolution of marriage, or a legal name change, notify the sheriff of the county in which the person is registered of the change of address, name, and any changes in the person's telephone number in writing on a form provided by the sheriff. The sheriff shall send a copy of the change of information to the department within three working days of receipt of notice of the change. The sex offender registry shall maintain and make available information from the registry cross-referenced by name at the time of conviction and by name subsequent to any change.